
From: Stephen Bull [mailto:Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au]  

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2017 11:51 AM 
To: AMOD; Kate Thomson; jennifer.zadel@afei.org.au; roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au; 

vwiles@tcfvic.org.au 
Subject: RE: AM2014/264 Dry Cleaning and Laundry Industry Award 2010 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Dear Amod 
 
We would support the removal of the word ‘average’ and that clause 13.1 should read ‘the ordinary 
hours should be 38 hours.’ This is a clearer and less ambiguous formulation particularly as there is no 
formal averaging mechanism within the Award that applies to the work. 
 
Thank you for seeking our advice and we trust this assists. 
 
 
Stephen Bull 
Industrial Coordinator/Legal Practitioner 
National Office United Voice 
303 Cleveland Street 
Redfern NSW 2016 
Ph. (02) 8204 3050 | Mobile: 0412 199 787 
Facsimile: (02) 9281 4480 | Email:stephen.bull@unitedvoice.org.au 

 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 
 
The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential, and may also be subject to legal 

professional privilege and is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are 

not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 

distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in 

error, please notify Stephen Bull or the United Voice National Office immediately by return e-

mail, delete this message and destroy any copies. Legal professional privilege is asserted in all 

applicable communications. 

 
 


